



# **Delphine Hervieu**

Jewelry designer. Costume / Fine. Men & Women

Paris, France

Portfolio link

<u>Portfolio file</u>

View profile on Dweet

### Links

O <u>Instagram</u>

### Languages

English (Fluent)

Hebrew (Basic)

Danish (Native)

French (Native)

Italian (Work Proficiency)

### **About**

I have two mothertongues: French and Danish. I was born and raised in Paris.

After I graduated from ESSEC Business School with a Master in marketing for luxury brands I have developed my skills and knowledge in the luxury fashion industry in the UK and in Italy. I worked for established fashion houses such as Dolce&Gabbana in Milan.

My passion for gemstones and craftsmanship is the reason why I decided in 2013 to enroll in multiple courses at the Institute National de Gemmologie in Paris and after at the Haute Ecole de Joaillerie de Paris in order to become a jewelry specialist and designer.

I have a deep understanding of the production process, from drawings to prototypes, from the concept to the actual wearable jewelry piece. I know how to sketch, to complete technical drawings, and to follow all the production steps. Thanks to my experience and education, I am a great project manager and able to work well with the various parties involved in the production of a jewelry collection. After 10 years of being self employed as a jewelry designer and consultant, I would like to share my skills and develop them within a team in a design studio. To me, it is the best way to boost my creativity and embellish masculine and feminine silhouettes.

I can work from home or in an office. I am flexible with contract terms.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**



# Experience

#### Jewelry Designer Fine/ Costume

TARCHITIM | Sep 2014 - Now

Since 2014 : Founder of OTZAR

OTZAR is a Parisian fine jewelry brand that offers limited series of jewelry pieces made unique by their details and mechanisms - 8 series composed of 4 to 8 styles and made-to-order unique pieces.

- Stockist : Maxfield et Roseark (Los Angeles), Madlords et Baby Buddha (Paris), Comptoir 102 (Dubai)
- Press coverage : Vogue UK, Vogue Japan, Vogue France, Madame Figaro, l'Express, Le Figaro
- Celebrities : Juliette Binoche, Florence Welch

Since 2017 : Design consultant

Show pieces for Olivier Theyskens (SS2018), moodboards and sketching for The KOOPLES. 2 collections for CAUMS in Asia.

#### Fashion Editor and Stylist

STYLE STUDIO42 | Dec 2012 - Sep 2017

CORPORATE EXPERIENCE (11 years)
2012 - 2017
Freelance contributor, copywriter and editor
VERSACE - PARIS online product copy
STILETTO - PARIS stylist and copywriter
GRAZIA.IT - MILAN fashion and art contributor
WWD - MILAN fashion contributor



### Digital content editor and copywriter

Dolce & Gabbana | Mar 2010 - Mar 2012

online editorial content manager for the corporate website and  $\mbox{\sc Swide.com}$ 



Editorial content manager

Harrods | Nov 2008 - Mar 2010

Copywriter, video and photo editor. Editorial planning.

Project and content manager

SKYWIRE.Ltd | Sep 2007 - Oct 2008

Digital project manager for clients in the luxury and fashion industry: Asprey, Jimmy Choo, Dior Parfums....

contributrice mode et art

Grazia.lt |



contributrice

WWD |



rédactrice textes produits

Dolce & Gabbana |



rédactrice, éditrice

Dolce & Gabbana |



éditrice

Harrods |

product copywriter

Dolce & Gabbana |



online editorial content manager

Harrods |

digital project manager

Skywire, Ltd |

• 1

# **Education & Training**

2020 - 2021 • Haute Ecole de Joaillerie de Paris

CQP concepteur 3D, 3D rhinoceros design degree Hand drawing

2013 - 2014 Institut National de Gemmologie

Gemologist certificate, Gemology

2005 - 2006 Leon Recanati - University of Tel Aviv

exchange program, Business Exchanging program

2002 - 2006 ESSEC Business School

MBA, Master in Marketing for luxury brand